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Ha.tlon?l Secur1t:r f~gency 
W~ahtn~ton 25 ~.c. 

Uecember 5, 1952 

OJ:f ttention D~. 02~1gne 

Dea.r Houie: 

Not .!1..:-v!ng ny files at ru nd I on 
writing to 1ncu1re ?~ to how mu t1ms.ted for 
SPlar!eR and trPvel expenses 1953 ~ 01,a~to 
other t.h.a.n Koken, me and a vha ai~ to be n logn 
from their- emp1oyPrs. Al I '1l!t nderlns a.bout the 
amounts eat1mated ror tat1o • In the latter 
connection, I teel l're ould a ow tor e cert.?1n .!lU1.rg1n 
or a&fety since there l 1e1g Q.IC.8..68 done if money is 
left over tor le ter U9E" 11' t:e run short dttring 
the program. 

al.most all of' 
e~ xp1ora.tory letters to 
listed 1n a recent eonfi-­
you shouid n~ve received 

If' any matters occur to you Yhich I may 
have neglec ed or on ~.mich you Yish to oQmrient I hope 
you will let me know~ 

Yours sincerely, 

S. a. Calrna 
Relld of' the ;Jepartment 

CC-Hr. 14. F. Fried.fJ&ll ,,,.--
Proreasor Lowell Paige 

P.R. I reel th:lt Pot less than $50,000 should be transferred 
though perha:;"S more might be desirable. Does th1s agree with 
your 1mpres~1on? 
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